
CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
Scottsbluff City Hall Council Chambers
2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, NE 69361

COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Regular Meeting
September 2, 2020

7:00 PM

1. Roll Call

2. For public information, a copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is posted in the 
back of the room on the north wall.

3. Notice of changes in the agenda by the city manager  (Additions may not be made to this 
agenda less than 24 hours before the beginning of the meeting unless added under Item 4 
of this agenda.)

4. Citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda (As required by state law, no matter 
may be considered under this item unless the committee determines that the matter 
requires emergency action.)

5. Minutes

a) Approve Minutes of the June 17, 2020 Meeting.

6. Tax Increment Financing

a) MTL Commodity Laundromat Project

i) Application and Supplementary Materials

ii) Map of the Project Site

iii) Preliminary Cost Benefit Analysis

b) YOLO Properties Carwash Project.

i) Application and Supplementary Materials

ii) Map of Project Site

iii) Preliminary Cost Benefit Analysis

7. East Overland Facade Improvement Program

a) Review Submitted Applications:

i) 1802 East Overland - Twin City Auto (Mike Valentine)

ii) 301 East Overland - Saul Esparza

iii) 607 East Overland - Marvel Preschool (Mary Gonzales)

iv) 1017 East Overland - Edwin Martinez

v) 508 East Overland - Colleen Herman

vi) 510-516 East Overland - Colleen Herman

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 1 / 75



2

vii) 518 East Overland - Bakery - Colleen Herman

viii) 1901 East Overland - Reganis Auto Center

ix) 1302 3rd Ave. - Cynda Munoz Property Mgr - Todd Wilson

8. Staff Reports

a) Budget Allocation For Grant Funds.

9. Other Business

a) (Informational Only):

10. Closed Session (to consider any of the above matters, where a Closed Session is 
appropriate.)

a) Following passage of a motion to enter into executive session, presiding officer 
must state purpose of executive session.

11.  Schedule Meeting

a) Next Meeting: Thursday, September 17, 2020 @ 12:00 p.m.

12. Adjournment.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 2 / 75



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, September 2, 2020

Regular Meeting

Item Min1

Approve Minutes of the June 17, 2020 Meeting.

Staff Contact: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 3 / 75



City of Scottsbluff 

Community Redevelopment Authority 

June 17, 2020 

 A meeting of the Community Redevelopment Authority (CRA) was held on Wednesday, June 17, 2020 at 

12:00p.m. at City Hall, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, NE. 

 Notice of the meeting was published in the Star-Herald on Friday, June 12, 2020.  

 The meeting convened at 12:00 p.m. by Chairman Trumbull.  Roll call was taken.  The following CRA members 

were present:  Bill Trumbull, William Knapper and Katie Camacho. Absent were:  Robert Franco and Mary Skiles.  In 

attendance on behalf of the city were Interim City Manager, Rick Kuckkahan, Economic Development Director, Starr Lehl 

and legal counsel, John Selzer. 

 Chairman Trumbull informed those in attendance that a copy of the Nebraska Open meetings Act is available for 

the public’s review. 

 Chairman Trumbull asked if there were changes to the agenda and there were no changes.   

 Motion by Knapper, second by Trumbull to approve the minutes from the June 12, 2019 meeting.  “Yeas” 

Knapper, Trumbull, Camacho, ”Nays”, none,  Absent Skiles, Franco. 

 Chairman Trumbull introduced new CRA member, Katie Camacho to the group and welcomed her aboard. 

 Chairman Trumbull reviewed funds available in the East Overland Façade Improvement fund which includes 

$29,740 in funds not spent in the previous two rounds of funding along with a $30,000 grant from the Greater Good 

Fund bringing the total available to $59,740.  Discussion was held regarding a timeline the funds needed to be expended 

and Lehl reported Finance Director Liz Hilyard would monitor the funds and allow the deadline to be extended past the 

city’s fiscal year end of September 30, 2020.  The CRA discussed the current lack of availability of contractors to do the 

work on properties due to the many home improvement projects and upgrades already being done in the community 

and the difficulty of even getting bids back for projects.  Lehl informed the CRA of a few property owners who had 

expressed interest in the fund.  Motion by Knapper, second by Camacho to make changes to the original guidelines, with 

a maximum grant amount of $6,000 per applicant, an application deadline of August 31, 2020 and a deadline of August 

1, 2021 for all invoices to be submitted to the city.  “Yeas” Camacho, Knapper, Trumbull, “Nays” none, Absent Skiles and 

Franco. 

 Chairman Trumbull gave an introduction into the next item on the agenda, the Presentation and Overview of the 

City of Scottsbluff TIF Program.    The CRA agreed not to have Selzer go through the presentation, but to point out 

changes in the program and review the updated TIF application and guidelines.  There were changes to the TIF statutes 

in 2018 and the city’s application and guidelines have not been updated since 2016.  A “red line” version of the changes 

were reviewed by Selzer.  The guidelines have been simplified, taking out a lot of the introductory information.  Some of 

the major changes are in the approval process outlined on page three of the clean version, outlining the steps of the 

approval process to meet the needs of the developer/business.  There are no changes to the fee structure or application, 

Appendix B was added as the City’s official form of the Cost Benefit Analysis.  Selzer also referenced a flow chart on how 

the TIF financing works, which is included in the presentation being sent to the CRA members..  Selzer also handed out 

the CRA’s 2020 TIF report. Selzer highlighted the  base assessed valuations of the previous projects and 2020 base 

valuations  to show how the program has helped grow the tax base in the City.   Selzer recommended the report be put 

in city council packets.  Kuckkahn said it is important that the council and the public know about the program’s success 

and we need to get the information out there.  The report is also sent to all government entities initially notified of a TIF 

application including Scotts Bluff County, ESU 13, Scottsbluff Public Schools, WNCC, NPNRD.  There have been no new 

TIF projects in 2020, but some are expected, and several were completed in 2019.   

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 4 / 75



Motion by Knapper second by Camacho to approve Resolution 06-17-20 to adopt the new TIF Guidelines and 

Application including the Cost Benefit Analysis.  “Yeas” Trumbull, Camacho, Knapper, “Nays” none, Absent Skiles and 

Franco. 

Motion by Camacho, second by Knapper to adjourn the meeting at 12:36 p.m. “Yeas” Knapper, Trumbull, 

Camacho  “Nays”, none, Absent, Franco, Skiles. 

  

   

        _______________________________ 

        Rick Kuckkahn 

 

_________________________ 

Starr Lehl  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 5 / 75



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, September 2, 2020

Regular Meeting

Item 1

MTL Commodity Laundromat Project
Application and Supplementary Materials

Map of the Project Site

Preliminary Cost Benefit Analysis

Staff Contact: Starr Lehl

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 6 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 7 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 8 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 9 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 10 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 11 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 12 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 13 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 14 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 15 / 75



Scotts Bluff County, NE

Developed by

Parcel ID 010347127

Sec/Twp/Rng 14/22/55

Property Address

Alternate ID n/a

Class n/a

Acreage n/a

Owner Address MTL COMMODITY CORP 

PO BOX 369 

TORRINGTON WY 82240

District n/a

Brief Tax Description LT 2B, KELLEY SUB, REPLAT OF PT TR 34 GOOS TR

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

DISCLAIMER: This map measurement’s and all associated data are approximate and not to be used for any official purposes. Scotts Bluff County assumes no liability associated with
the use or misuse of this information.

Date created: 8/31/2020

230 ft

Overview

Legend

Tax Parcels

Roads

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 16 / 75



COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY, CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA 
MTL Commodity Laundromat Project  

COST-BENEFIT ANALYSIS-Preliminary 
(Pursuant to Neb. Rev. Stat. § 18-2113) 

 
A. Project Sources/Use of Funds:  An estimated $124,815.00 of TIF Revenues are available for this 
Project.  This public investment will leverage approximately $384,433.00 in private sector investment; a 
private investment of almost $3.08 for every TIF dollar invested.  Below is a breakdown of estimated costs 
and expenses of the Project and the use of funds for each.  A “TIF Adjustment” is made to show the TIF 
eligible expenses that will not be covered by TIF, but rather private investment.  This breakdown does not 
account for interest to be paid out of TIF funds.   
 

 
 
B. Tax Revenues and Tax Shifts Resulting from the Division of Taxes.   

 
Taxes from base value of the Project Site will be available to the local taxing jurisdictions regardless 

of the tax increment financing.  The current value of the Project Site is $116,012. Taxes from the current 
value of the Project Site are approximately $2,395.00 per year.  The local taxing jurisdictions are the City, 
Scotts Bluff County, Scottsbluff Public Schools, WNCC, ESU 13, and North Platte NRD. The tax increment 
revenues from this Project will not be available to local taxing jurisdictions for up to 15 years after the 
effective date of the division of taxes. During those times, the tax increment revenues from the Project Site 
will be used to reimburse the Redeveloper for the eligible development costs (with interest) necessary for 
the Project. The estimated average annual tax increment revenues are calculated as follows: 
 

a. Base Value:        $116,012.00  
b. Project Completion Value:    $501,262.00 
c. Tax Increment (b minus a):    $385,250.00        
d. Estimated Levy:                   2.16% 
e. Annual Projected Shift (rounded):   $    8,321.00 
f. Total TIF Available (e multiplied by 15)  $124,815.00 

 
Note:  The above figures are based on estimated values, project completion/phasing timelines, and levy 
rates.  Actual values and rates may vary materially from the estimated amounts.  

C. Public Infrastructure and Community Public Service Needs Impacts and Local Tax Impacts 
Arising from Project Approval.   
 
 A sewer main under the property will need to be relocated.  There are no additional local tax impacts 
for this sewer relocation. 

Description TIF Funds (eligible) Private Funds Totals
Land Acquisition 117,500.00$              
Site Preparation 7,500.00$                  
Water Service 4,500.00$                  
Modifications to Sewer Main 3,750.00$                  
Concrete 68,000.00$                
Building 301,500.00$              
Plan Preparation/Legal 6,498.00$                  
Subtotals 139,748.00$              369,500.00$              
TIF Adjustment (14,933.00)$               14,933.00$                
Totals 124,815.00$              384,433.00$              509,248.00$              

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 17 / 75



1 
 

 
D. Impacts on Employers and Employees of Firms Locating or Expanding Within the Boundaries 
of the Redevelopment Project Area.   
 
 There is currently one employee working at the Redeveloper’s laundromat adjacent to the Project 
Site. This will remain the same after the Project is completed.   
 
E. Impacts on other Employers and Employees within the City and immediate area located outside 
the Redevelopment Project Area.   
 
 None anticipated. 
 
 
F. Impacts on Student Populations of School Districts within the City. 
 
 None anticipated. 
 
 
G. Other Impacts.   
 
 Local contractor will perform the work.  
 
 
 
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 18 / 75



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, September 2, 2020

Regular Meeting

Item 2

YOLO Properties Carwash Project.
Application and Supplementary Materials

Map of Project Site

Preliminary Cost Benefit Analysis

Staff Contact: Starr Lehl

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 19 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 20 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 21 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 22 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 23 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 24 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 25 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 26 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 27 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 28 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 29 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 30 / 75



COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY, CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA 
YOLO Properties Carwash Project 

COST-BENEFIT ANALYSIS-Preliminary 
(Pursuant to Neb. Rev. Stat. § 18-2113) 

 
A. Project Sources/Use of Funds:  An estimated $323,160.00 of TIF Revenues are available for this 
Project.  This public investment will leverage approximately $3,107,322.00 in private sector investment; a 
private investment of almost $9.62 for every TIF dollar invested.  Below is a breakdown of estimated costs 
and expenses of the Project and the use of funds for each.  A “TIF Adjustment” is made to show the TIF 
eligible expenses that will not be covered by TIF, but rather private investment.  This breakdown does not 
account for interest to be paid out of TIF funds.   
 

 
 
B. Tax Revenues and Tax Shifts Resulting from the Division of Taxes.   

 
Taxes from base value of the Project Site will be available to the local taxing jurisdictions regardless 

of the tax increment financing.  The estimated current value of the Project Site is $2,600.00. Taxes from 
the current value of the Project Site are approximately $57.00 per year.  The local taxing jurisdictions are 
the City, Scotts Bluff County, Scottsbluff Public Schools, WNCC, ESU 13, and North Platte NRD. The tax 
increment revenues from this Project will not be available to local taxing jurisdictions for up to 15 years 
after the effective date of the division of taxes. During those times, the tax increment revenues from the 
Project Site will be used to reimburse the Redeveloper for the eligible development costs (with interest) 
necessary for the Project. The estimated average annual tax increment revenues are calculated as follows: 
 

a. Estimated Base Value:      $       2,600.00 
b. Estimated Project Completion Value:  $1,000,000.00 
c. Tax Increment (b minus a):    $   997,400.00       
d. Estimated Levy:                   2.16% 
e. Annual Projected Shift (rounded):   $    21,544.00 
f. Total TIF Available (e multiplied by 15)  $  323,160.00 

 
Note:  The above figures are based on estimated values, project completion/phasing timelines, and levy 
rates.  Actual values and rates may vary materially from the estimated amounts.  

 

 

Description TIF Funds (eligible) Private Funds Totals
Land Acquisition 400,000.00$              
Site Preparation 76,000.00$                
Building 1,600,000.00$           
A/E 70,000.00$                
Equipment 1,200,000.00$           
Contingencies 76,000.00$                
Plan Preparation/Legal 8,482.00$                  1,000.00$                  
Subtotals 408,482.00$              3,022,000.00$           
TIF Adjustment (85,322.00)$               85,322.00$                
Totals 323,160.00$              3,107,322.00$           3,430,482.00$           

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 31 / 75



C. Public Infrastructure and Community Public Service Needs Impacts and Local Tax Impacts 
Arising from Project Approval.   
 
 A sewer line will need to be extended through the adjacent property along 29th Street for 
approximately 40 feet.  There are no additional local tax impacts for this sewer extension. 
 
D. Impacts on Employers and Employees of Firms Locating or Expanding Within the Boundaries 
of the Redevelopment Project Area.   
 
 The carwash will provide employment for approximately 4 FTE employees. 
 
E. Impacts on other Employers and Employees within the City and immediate area located outside 
the Redevelopment Project Area.   
 
 None anticipated. 
 
 
F. Impacts on Student Populations of School Districts within the City. 
 
 None anticipated. 
 
 
G. Other Impacts.   
 
 Local contractor will perform the work.  
 Increase in personal property taxes due to $1,200,000 of equipment. 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 32 / 75



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, September 2, 2020

Regular Meeting

Item E Over1

Review Submitted Applications:
1802 East Overland - Twin City Auto (Mike Valentine)

301 East Overland - Saul Esparza

607 East Overland - Marvel Preschool (Mary Gonzales)

1017 East Overland - Edwin Martinez

508 East Overland - Colleen Herman

510-516 East Overland - Colleen Herman

518 East Overland - Bakery - Colleen Herman

1901 East Overland - Reganis Auto Center

1302 3rd Ave. - Cynda Munoz Property Mgr - Todd Wilson

Staff Contact: Starr Lehl

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 33 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 34 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 35 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 36 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 37 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 38 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 39 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 40 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 41 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 42 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 43 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 44 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 45 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 46 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 47 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 48 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 49 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 50 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 51 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 52 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 53 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 54 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 55 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 56 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 57 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 58 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 59 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 60 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 61 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 62 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 63 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 64 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 65 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 66 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 67 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 68 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 69 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 70 / 75



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 71 / 75



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, September 2, 2020

Regular Meeting

Item Reports1

Budget Allocation For Grant Funds.

Staff Contact: Starr Lehl

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 72 / 75



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, September 2, 2020

Regular Meeting

Item 1

(Informational Only):

Staff Contact: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 73 / 75



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, September 2, 2020

Regular Meeting

Item 1

Following passage of a motion to enter into executive session, 
presiding officer must state purpose of executive session.

Staff Contact: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 74 / 75



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, September 2, 2020

Regular Meeting

Item 1

Next Meeting: Thursday, September 17, 2020 @ 12:00 p.m.

Staff Contact: Starr Lehl

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/2/2020 Page 75 / 75


